From: Jonie Bulich

To: Jonie Bulich
Subject: Texas A&M AgrilLife - Request for Quote - Steel Stock - Double Deck Trailer
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 11:40:00 AM
Attachments: REQ #118667540.doc.pdf
PO TC"s.pdf

Good Morning,

Texas A&M Agrilife Research and Extension Center is currently requesting quotes for a Steel Stock —
Double Deck Trailer. Please see the attachments for complete specifications and terms &
conditions.

Quotes are due by 12:00 p.m., central time, on Thursday, June 20, 2019.
Please note that any previously submitted quotes will not be considered as a response to this

request for quote. Feel free to email me with any questions and/or concerns. Quotes may be
submitted via email to jonie.bulich@ag.tamu.edu or faxed to 979-458-1217.

Thank you,
Jonie

Jonie Bulich, C.P.M.

Buyer |

Texas A&M Agrilife Purchasing
2147 TAMU

College Station, TX 77843-2147
Office Phone: (979) 845-0839
Fax: (979) 458-1217

Jonie.bulich@ag.tamu.edu

Physical Address:

AgriLife Administrative Services Bldg.
578 John Kimbrough Blvd., Rm 415
College Station, TX 77843



Texas A&M AgriLife Research
and Extension Center

Request for Quote #118667540

Steel Stock — Double Deck Trailer

Terms and Conditions: Vendor’s quote submittal is subject to the Agency’s terms and conditions, which are
available at http://agrilife.org/admin/files/2013/05/terms-conditions-bid.pdf or may be faxed or emailed upon
request.

Payment Terms: Net 30 days upon receipt and acceptance of item or receipt of correct invoice, whichever is
later.

Governing Law: Any contract resulting from this request for quote shall be construed and governed by the laws
of the State of Texas.

Warranty: Any quote submitted should include complete warranty information for the items being offered.
Delivery: Any quote submitted should include delivery time for the items being offered.

Award Based on Best Value: Texas A&M AgrilLife Research and Extension Center reserves the right to accept
or reject any or all bids, to waive informalities and technicalities, to accept the offer considered most
advantageous and award the bid based on best value criteria. In determining what is the best value to the
Agency, the Agency shall consider any or all of the following:

Purchase price

The reputation of the vendor and the vendor's goods or services.

The quality of the vendor's goods or services.

The extent to which the goods or services meet the agency's needs.

The vendor’s past relationship with the Agency.

The total long-term cost to the Agency in acquiring the vendor’s good or services.

The length and coverage of the vendor's warranty.

The delivery time.

Any other relevant factor that a private business entity might consider in selecting a vendor.
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Public Information: (a) The vendor acknowledges that the Agency is obligated to strictly comply with the
Public Information Act, Chapter 552, Texas Government Code, in responding to any request for public
information pertaining to any resulting Agreement, as well as any other disclosure of information required by
applicable Texas law.

(b) Upon the Agency's written request, the vendor will provide specified public information exchanged or
created under any resulting Agreement that is not otherwise excepted from disclosure under Chapter 552, Texas
Government Code, to the Agency in a non-proprietary format acceptable to the Agency. As used in this
provision, "public information" has the meaning assigned Section 552.002, Texas Government Code, but only
includes information to which the Agency has a right of access.

(c) The vendor acknowledges that the Agency is required to post a copy of any resulting fully executed
Agreement on its Internet website in compliance with Section 2261.253(a)(1), Texas Government Code.

Prohibition on Contracts with Companies Boycotting Israel: By executing any resulting Agreement, the vendor
certifies it does not and will not, during the performance of this contract, boycott Israel. The vendor
acknowledges any resulting Agreement may be terminated if this certification is inaccurate.

Certification Regarding Business with Certain Countries and Organizations: Pursuant to Subchapter F, Chapter
2252, Texas Government Code, the vendor certifies it is not engaged in business with Iran, Sudan, or a foreign
terrorist organization. The vendor acknowledges any resulting Agreement may be terminated if this certification
is inaccurate.




Conflict of Interest: By executing any resulting Agreement, the vendor and each person signing on behalf of the
vendor certifies, and in the case of a sole proprietorship, partnership or corporation, each party thereto certifies as
to its own organization, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, no member of the Texas A&M System or
the A&M System Board of Regents, nor any employee, or person, whose salary is payable in whole or in part by
the A&M System, has direct or indirect financial interest in the award of any resulting Agreement, or in the
services to which any resulting Agreement relates, or in any of the profits, real or potential, thereof.
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Steel Stock — Double Deck Trailer with the following specifications:

Length 24' X Width Inside 6'8"

Bow Height: 6'6"

Axles No.: Two (2) Brakes: Electric

Size Axle: 7K (6-leaf)

Tire No.: Six (6) Size: ST235 85 R16 12 ply Radial

Brand Tires: Equivalent to Manufacture: Trailfinder

Jack: On Driver

Crossgate No: Two (2) Spacing: 8/8/8

Type: Standard - Double Deck

Tail Gate: Split - Double Deck - Split Top and Bottom
on Both Sides - Swing In and Out

Hitch: 2 5/16" Adj. (25K)

Sides: 5-Plank

Rail on Trailer - Not on Gate

Escapedoors: Full off Driver Double Deck

Metal Top: Full Metal

Front: Metal

Spare Location: By Jack, Both on Side off Driver

Nose Size: 6' Enclosed Kind: Straight

Door on Nose: One (1) - on Passenger Side

Door behind Nose: Split Solid

Paint: Sandblasted, primed with rust inhibitive primer
and painted with two (2) coats of paint. Standard Color
(Other Than White)




Special Instructions: Double Deck Rails & Gates,
Double Deck Floor, Three (3) - L.E.D. Dome Lights

Cleated Rubber Bottom Floorboards
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Shipping and handling charges, F.O.B. Destination, to San Angelo, TX 76901 listed as a separate line item on the

quote.

Quotes should be submitted to Jonie Bulich at jonie.bulich@ag.tamu.edu or faxed to 979-458-1217.






